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November 2, 2015  Project No: 141-15176-00 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 
Director, Environmental Approvals 
MANITOBA CONSERVATION AND WATER STEWARDSHIP 
160-123 Main Street 
Winnipeg, MB   R3C 1A5 

Dear Ms. Braun: 

RE: L.G.D. OF PINAWA 
 WASTEWATER STABILIZATION POND EXPANSION 
 NOTICE OF ALTERATION NO. 2 – LICENCE No: 230 VC R 

On behalf of our client, we would like to apply for an alteration to Environment Act 

Licence No. 230 VC R, revised on September 25, 2014 for the L.G.D. of Pinawa 

wastewater stabilization pond, “lagoon”.  The proposed changes do not affect any of 

the existing clauses of the licence. 

To complete the construction of a 1 m clay liner for New Secondary Cell no. 4, a clay 

borrow pit will be required. The clay borrow pit will be within New Secondary Cell no. 

4 and is located along the east side of the Cell near the intercell dyke. The area for 

the borrow pit is shown in the attached drawing and will be up to 6,500 m2. The 

amount of clay to be excavated from this borrow pit is calculated to be approximately 

4,000 m3. The depth of the borrow pit will range from 0.5 to 1 m. There will be at 

least 1 m of suitable clay below the bottom of the clay borrow area ensuring a 1 m 

clay liner on the floor of New Secondary Cell no. 4. 

Once the till areas in Cell no. 4 are capped with suitable clay material, we are 

proposing that the borrow area will be backfilled with the unsuitable till material 
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excavated from Cell no. 4 to return the borrow area to the design floor elevation of 

274.5 m. Once completed, the area will be surveyed and shown on the As-

Constructed plans. 

If you have any questions regarding this alteration notification, please contact the 

undersigned.  We look forward to your response on this matter and respectfully 

request a reply by November 6, 2015. 

Regards, 

WSP Canada Inc. 
 
 
 
 

Dana Bredin, P.Eng 
Geotechnical / Civil Engineer 
 
 
 
 
cc: Ms. Gisele Smith, Acting CAO – L.G.D. of Pinawa 
 Mr. Andrew Toews, Public Works Manager – L.G.D. of Pinawa 

Mr. Robert Boswick, P.Eng.  – Manitoba Conservation and Water 
Stewardship 
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